




 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (8/15/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 4 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  AUGUST 15, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Dr. G. Santos (virtual), Mr. J. Lykes, 

Dr. M. Miller, Jr. 
 

Committee Member Absent: None 

 

 Other Board Member Present:  Dr. L. Moore, Dr. R. Gearing, S. Zakaria 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Gerald Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 8:30am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. L. Moore and Dr. R. Gearing as voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 July 18, 2023. 

    

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, July 18, 2023, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-July 

 

MOTION:  ZAKARIA  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

 

Page 3 of 119



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (8/15/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 4 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-July, is approved under exhibit R-2 and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. August 2023 New Contracts Over 100K 

 

 MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED August 2023 New Contracts Over 100K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. August 2023 Contract Renewals Over 100K 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED August 2023 Contracts Renewals Over 100K, under Exhibit R-4 are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

  

D. August 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED August 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K, under Exhibit R-5 are 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. August 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION: MOORE 

Dr. Moore moved to approve items Interlocal Agreements 1-7, 10-14 

 

SECOND: ZAKARIA and amended the motion to approve all August 2023 Interlocal 

Agreements  

 

Dr. Gearing recused himself from discussion on voting on the Interlocal Agreements:  

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT #8: University of Houston Graduate College of Social Work 

(GCSW) 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT #9: University of Houston-College of Medicine.   

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT #12: University of Houston-School of Social Work.   

 

Dr. Santos recused himself from discussion on voting on the Interlocal Agreements: 

  

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS #10: University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston. 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS #13: University of Texas Health Science Center at Health Science 

Center of Houston 

Page 4 of 119



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (8/15/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 4 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS #14: University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston 

McGovern Medical School. 

 

 With unanimous affirmative votes,  

BE IT RESOLVED August 2023 Interlocal Agreements are approved.  

 

 

F. 2023-2024 Commercial Insurance Program 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA  SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED 2023-2024 Commercial Insurance Program, under Exhibit R-7 are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

G. Learning Management System Software RFP 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED The recommendation to award the contract for the Learning Management 

System Software RFP, under Exhibit R-8 is approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

H. Life Safety Systems/Inspection Services RFP 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED the recommendation to award the contract for the Life Safety 

Systems/Inspection Services RFP, under Exhibit R-9 is approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

I. 6168 S. Loop East Apartments CSP 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED The contract award recommendation for the 6168 S. Loop East Apartments 

CSP, under Exhibit R-10 is approved contingent upon the City Council’s approval. The agenda item 

will be recommended to the Full Board.  

 

J. Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA 

Mr. Zakaria moved to defer the approval of the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget to the Full Board meeting 

to allow the CFO to review options for the Paid Time Off sale for employees. 

 

Page 5 of 119



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (8/15/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 4 of 4 

SECOND: MILLER 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED, the approval of the Fiscal Year 2024 budget was deferred to the Full Board 

meeting to allow the CFO an opportunity to review options for the Paid Time Off sale for 

employees.  

 

 

K. Capital 2024 Budget 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED the Capital 2024 Budget, is approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

 

8.   EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session is required. 

 

9.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION  

 

10.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

     

11.   ADJOURN 

     

 MOTION: ZAKARIA SECOND:  MOORE 

 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was 

adjourned at 10:12am.  

  

 

 

 

      

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 6 of 119





PERIOD 12

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
As of August 30, 2023

Fiscal year 2023

Page 7 of 119



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentaiton of the presented data 
rests with the Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department.  We believe the data,
as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of The Center.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available,
and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. 
The financial report submitted herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

The Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 8 of 119



Page 3 

For the Month

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 26,119,256$     30,355,739$     4,236,483$    
Expenditures 27,151,470       33,024,140       (5,872,670)     

Change in net assets (1,032,214)$      (2,668,401)$      (1,636,187)$   

Use of prior year balances 483,963$          483,963$          $                
Capital, net                      (12,545)             (12,545)          
Other sources                      121,519            121,519         

(548,251)$         (2,075,464)$      (1,527,213)$   
                  

Fiscal Year to Date

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 317,740,441$   331,215,020$   13,474,579$  
Expenditures 323,540,441     335,407,538     (11,867,097)   

Change in net assets, operations (5,800,000)$      (4,192,518)$      1,607,482$    

Prior period correction  $                  (1,129,990)$      (1,129,990)$   

Use of prior year balances 5,800,000$       5,800,000$       $                
Capital, net                      (231,177)           (231,177)        
Other sources                      249,016            249,016         

(0)$                    495,331$          495,331$       

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

As of August 30, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 9 of 119



Page 4 

ORGBUD Actual $ % orgbud Actual $ %
Operating Revenue     

State General Revenue 9,507,109$       10,686,787$     1,179,678$     12% 114,084,392$   114,835,738$   751,346$        1%
Harris County and Local 5,008,835          4,256,725          (752,110)         -15% 60,140,905       62,031,782       1,890,877       3% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 3,117,551          5,128,515          2,010,963       65% 40,771,437       44,089,110       3,317,673       8% B
State Contract and Grants 1,260,636          910,795             (349,841)         -28% 15,127,136       13,274,650       (1,852,486)     -12% C
Third Party Billing 2,510,955          3,129,071          618,116          25% 29,846,621       29,133,293       (713,328)        -2%
Charity Care Pool 3,366,382          4,158,427          792,045          24% 40,396,584       45,148,863       4,752,279       12% E
Directed Payment Programs 817,841             817,835             (6)                    0% 9,814,081          9,814,077          (4)                    0%
PAP 400,000             902,196             502,196          126% 6,000,000          9,945,947          3,945,947       66% F
Interest Income 129,947             365,388             235,441          181% 1,559,285          2,941,559          1,382,274       89% G

Operating Revenue, total 26,119,256$     30,355,739$     4,236,483$     16% 317,740,441$   331,215,020$   13,474,579$  4%

Operating expenditures     
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 18,881,130$     24,258,824$     (5,377,694)$    -28% 229,250,089$   241,466,326$   (12,216,238)$ -5% H
Contracts and Consultants 2,040,697          2,346,929          (306,232)         -15% 24,331,478       23,359,501       971,977          4% I
HCPC Contract 2,322,742          2,329,483          (6,741)             0% 27,872,816       27,903,063       (30,247)          0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,101,644          1,989,290          (887,646)         -81% 13,049,117       17,213,725       (4,164,608)     -32% J
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 839,976             421,125             418,851          50% 6,587,708          5,582,005          1,005,703       15% K
Building 497,107             285,485             211,622          43% 5,942,435          3,817,220          2,125,215       36% L
Vehicle 88,497               99,990               (11,493)           -13% 1,028,799          1,107,944          (79,145)          -8%

Telephone and Utilities 287,237             337,720             (50,483)           -18% 3,446,123          3,786,939          (340,816)        -10%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 194,388             159,377             35,011            18% 2,127,363          2,052,744          74,618            4%
Travel 184,884             207,651             (22,767)           -12% 1,851,129          2,035,282          (184,153)        -10%
Other 713,168             588,266             124,902          18% 8,053,381          8,212,778          (159,397)        -2%

Operating Expenditures, total 27,151,470$     33,024,140$     (5,872,670)$    -22% 323,540,441$   336,537,528$   (12,997,091)$ -4%

 Change in Net Assets, before Other Sources (1,032,214)$      (2,668,401)$      (1,636,187)$    159% (5,800,000)$      (5,322,508)$      477,492$        -8%

Other Sources
Use of Net Assets, capital $                    963,273$           963,273$         $                    5,481,041$       5,481,041        
Capital Outlay                       975,818             (975,818)                                5,712,218          (5,712,218)      

Capital Expenditures, net                       (12,545)             (12,545)                                 (231,177)           (231,177)        
DSRIP 483,963             483,963                                0% 5,800,000          5,800,000                             0%
Covid reserve                                                                                       -                                         

Use of prior year balances 483,963             483,963             -                  5,800,000          5,800,000                             
Insurance proceeds                       18,160               18,160                                   112,731             112,731           
Proceeds from Sale of Assets                       103,359             103,359                                 136,286             136,286           

Change in Net Assets, all Sources (548,251)$         (2,075,464)$      (1,527,213)$    (0)$                     495,331$           495,331$        

Variance Variance

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

As of August 30, 2023

For the Month Fiscal Year to Date

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 10 of 119



Page 5 

July-23 August-23 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets   
Cash and Petty Cash 35,620,463$                10,485,753$                (25,134,710)$   AA
Investments   68,645,185                  64,953,497                  (3,691,688)       AA
Inventory and Prepaid 6,050,211                    5,069,274                    (980,937)          BB
Accounts Receivable

Other 23,873,204                  26,357,145                  2,483,941        CC
Patient, net of allowance 8,338,071                    5,919,600                    (2,418,471)       

Current Assets, Total 142,527,132$              112,785,268$              (29,741,864)$   
                                                                                    

Capital Assets
Land 12,693,783$                12,693,783$                -$                 
Building and Building Improvements 46,595,256                  46,595,256                  -                   
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 10,076,111                  9,912,523                    (163,588)          
Construction in Progress 24,174,821                  26,090,643                  1,915,822        DD

Capital Assets, Total 93,539,971$                95,292,205$                1,752,234$      
                                                                                    

Total Assets 236,067,103$              208,077,473$              (27,989,630)$   
                                                    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Unearned Income 35,727,869$                2,724,850$                  (33,003,019)$   EE
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 17,713,128                  22,815,441                  5,102,314        FF
Long term Liabilities 911,096                       910,315                       (782)                 

Liabilities, Total 54,352,093$                26,450,606$                (27,901,487)$   
                                                                                    

NET POSITION
Inventory and Capital Assets 93,931,668                  95,669,052                  1,737,384        
Assigned (see notes for designated balances) 88,309,742                  85,462,484                  (2,847,257)       
Change in net assets, budgetary basis (526,400)                      495,331                       1,021,731        

Net Assets, Total 181,715,010$              181,626,867$              2,759,115$      

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

As of August 30, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 11 of 119



Page 6 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of August 30, 2023

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

B Federal Contract and grants

C State Contract and Grants

E Charity care pool

F PAP

G Interest

Interest revenue continues to exceed budget estimates.

H Salaries/Wages and Fringe Benefits

PAP revenue continues to exceed projected budget due to the fluctuations in activity after the original budget was set.

The variance presented is a net variance of favorable for benefit costs and unfavorable for compensation.  The estimated variance factor was higher 
than actual amounts and other compensation exceeds budget.  In addition, amounts presented have $1.1M in correction of prior period retirement 
amounts that were not expensed.

The primary drivers of the net favorable variance in Harris County and Local Revenue is the receipt of unbudgeted Value Based Care revenue 
($1.3M).

The primary driver of the net favorable variance in Federal Contract and grants is related to billings for Outpatient Capacity Expansion ($3.2M).

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to funding not utilized for 6168 apartment construction.

Charity care revenue continues to exceed budget as the amount received came in $4.8M over the original budget.

Page 12 of 119



Page 7 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of August 30, 2023

I Contracts and consultants

J Supplies

 Original 
Budget Actual Variance

Drug purchases 4,103,845    4,433,634       (329,789)       
PAP drug program 6,000,000    9,945,947       (3,945,947)    
All other supplies 2,945,272    2,834,144       111,128        

13,049,117  17,213,725     (4,164,608)    
K Equipment

L Building

Balance sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB Inventory and Prepaid  

Inventory and Prepaid balances decreased in June primarily due to decline in DPP IGT balances.

The variance in contracts and consultants is primarily attributed to the timing of payments for private beds.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in supplies is the increase in PAP drugs that must be expensed to offset the gift in kind revenue of 
$9.9N, compared to a budget of $6M.

Building costs continue to have favorable variances due to the pending start up of the 6168 Apartment cost.

Cash and investment balances decreased in August approximately $28M as August is the last month of the quarter.  We anticipate levels increasing 
once our State revenue for the first quartert of 2024 arrives in September.  

Equipment costs have a favorable variances due to lower than anticipated software maintenance agreements.

Page 13 of 119



Page 8 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of August 30, 2023

CC Accounts receivable, other

DD Construction in Progress

EE Unearned income

FF Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accounts receivable, other, balances fluctuated due to timing of receipt of payments.

The correction needed for Construction in Progress is still pending.

Unearned income decreased in August due to the recognition of deferred general revenue.  

The primary driver in theincrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities is due to the fluctuation in salary accruals.

Page 14 of 119



Page 9 

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 40,684,201$                3,700,000$                  -$                            206,294$                     44,590,495$                68.6% 5.563%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 30,853,739                  -                              (14,060,000)                116,998                       16,910,737                  26.0% 4.801%
TexPool General Fund 1,046,102                    -                              -                              4,713                           1,050,816                    1.6% 4.611%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,390,679                    -                              -                              10,701                         2,401,380                    3.7% 4.611%

TexPool Sub-Total 34,290,520                 -                              (14,060,000)                132,412                      20,362,932                 31.4% 4.768%

Total Investments 74,974,721$                3,700,000$                  (14,060,000)$              338,706$                     64,953,427$                100% 5.314%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 704,024                       

Total Interest Earned 1,042,729                    

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 5.489%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.210%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.15%
ECR - Chase 3.25%

Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

As of August 30, 2023

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD As of August 30, 2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the

44,590,495 

2,401,380 

1,050,816 

16,910,737 

Investment Portfolio Weight

TEXAS CLASS - GF G/L 120700 TEXPOOL    ISF G/L 120610

TEXPOOL   GF G/L 120600 TEXPOOL PRIME G/L 120620

Page 15 of 119



Page 10 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

As of August 30, 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
August

YTD Total 
Through August

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,844,324 $22,048,195

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $4,952,431 $29,379,275

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $0 $2,242,871

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Notes:

Non-employee portion of August payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 15.4% of Expenditures.

BCBS total paid this month exceeded board resolution limit. Second payment remitted signed by authorized board member to exceed
monthly not to exceed limit.

Page 16 of 119





Page 17 of 119



Page 18 of 119



Page 19 of 119



Page 20 of 119



Page 21 of 119



Page 22 of 119





Page 23 of 119



Page 24 of 119



Page 25 of 119



Page 26 of 119



Page 27 of 119



Page 28 of 119



Page 29 of 119



Page 30 of 119



Page 31 of 119



Page 32 of 119



Page 33 of 119



Page 34 of 119



Page 35 of 119



Page 36 of 119



Page 37 of 119



Page 38 of 119



Page 39 of 119





Page 40 of 119



Page 41 of 119



Page 42 of 119



Page 43 of 119



Page 44 of 119



Page 45 of 119



Page 46 of 119



Page 47 of 119



Page 48 of 119



Page 49 of 119





Page 50 of 119



Page 51 of 119



Page 52 of 119



Page 53 of 119



Page 54 of 119



Page 55 of 119



Page 56 of 119



Page 57 of 119



Page 58 of 119



Page 59 of 119



Page 60 of 119



Page 61 of 119



Page 62 of 119



Page 63 of 119



Page 64 of 119



Page 65 of 119



Page 66 of 119



Page 67 of 119





Page 68 of 119



Page 69 of 119



Page 70 of 119



Page 71 of 119



Page 72 of 119



Page 73 of 119



Page 74 of 119



Page 75 of 119



Page 76 of 119



Page 77 of 119



Page 78 of 119



Page 79 of 119



Page 80 of 119



Page 81 of 119



Page 82 of 119



Page 83 of 119



Page 84 of 119



Page 85 of 119



Page 86 of 119



Page 87 of 119



Page 88 of 119



Page 89 of 119



Page 90 of 119



Page 91 of 119



Page 92 of 119



Page 93 of 119



Page 94 of 119



Page 95 of 119



Page 96 of 119



Page 97 of 119



Page 98 of 119



Page 99 of 119



Page 100 of 119



Page 101 of 119



Page 102 of 119





Page 103 of 119



Page 104 of 119



Page 105 of 119



Page 106 of 119



Page 107 of 119



Page 108 of 119



Page 109 of 119



Page 110 of 119



Page 111 of 119



Page 112 of 119



Page 113 of 119



Page 114 of 119



Page 115 of 119



Page 116 of 119



Page 117 of 119



Page 118 of 119



Page 119 of 119


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, August 15, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report- August
	B. September 2023 Contracts Amendments Over 250K
	C. September 2023 Interlocal Agreements

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. September 2023 New Contracts 250K and less
	B. September 2023 Renewals 250K and Less
	C. September 2023 Amendments 250K and Less

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. September 2023 Affiliation, Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	X. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

